
Open Government Commission 

Date:  April 18, 2024 

To: Open Government Commission 

From: Samuel Harvey, Secretary   

Subject: Letter from Jim McGrath raising concerns regarding compliance with the 
Open Government Ordinance, Public Records Act and Brown Act 

At its September 2023 Regular Meeting, the Commission reviewed the attached 
communication from a member of the public (“Requestor”) asserting that City staff 
mishandled their responses to Requestor’s California Public Records Act (“CPRA”) 
requests, and raising various open governance concerns as a result. (See Attachment 1.) 

Commission staff reviewed Requestor’s communication as well as the City’s 
handling of his numerous PRA requests, and prepared the attached report which 
concluded that staff had not identified any violations of the CPRA, Brown Act or Open 
Government Ordinance, and recommending that the Commission take no further action 
on this matter. 

At its September meeting the Commission directed staff to obtain additional information 
regarding a particular record exchanged between City staff and the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission (“ACTC”), which Requestor asserted should have been 
provided to him.  The Commission also asked staff to review the procedures which 
Requestor alleged violated the Brown Act 

Requestor’s CPRA Concerns 

The Commission Secretary has reviewed the records implicated by Requestor’s CPRA 
concerns and discussed the matter with relevant City staff. The Secretary has determined 
that the correspondence between the City and ACTC is a public record.  However, the 
record was not responsive to any open CPRA request which Requestor had at the time.  

The records in question concern a letter submitted by Requestor to ACTC, and City staff’s 
response to ACTC regarding that letter.  (See Attachment 2.)  On March 20, 2023, 
Requestor submitted a letter to ACTC concerning a grant application by the City related to 
a proposed ferry and pier project at the Berkeley Marina.  ACTC contacted City staff and 
asked City staff to provide ACTC with responses to Requestor’s comments.  On April 5, 
2023, City staff sent a letter to ACTC addressing the comments in Requestor’s 
correspondence.  City staff indicated that they did not plan to provide a copy of the letter 
to Requestor. 

Item 8



April 18, 2024 
Page 2   Re: Letter from Jim McGrath raising concerns regarding compliance with the 

Open Government Ordinance, Public Records Act and Brown Act 

The CPRA defines a “public record” as “any writing containing information relating to the 
conduct of the public's business prepared, owned, used, or retained by any state or local 
agency regardless of physical form or characteristics.” (Gov. Code § 7920.530.)  Although 
there are numerous privileges and exemptions which may apply to a particular public 
record which may prevent that record from being disclosed, there do not appear to be any 
compelling justifications for withholding the records at issue here.  

However, the CPRA does not create an obligation for the City to create a record which 
does not exist at the time of the request, or provide records which come into existence 
after the date of a request.  (Cal. Gov. Code §§ 7920.530, 7922.530; Haynie v. Superior 
Court (2001) 26 Cal.4th 1061, 1075.)  Here, the Secretary has determined that the 
records at issue were not responsive to any Public Records Act request submitted by 
Requestor to the City after such records were created.  Specifically, Requestor’s initial 
letter to ACTC was sent on March 20, 2023.  As noted in the attached list of Requestor’s 
CPRA requests, none of the requests submitted after March 20, 2023 sought the 
correspondence at issue in this report.1  As a result, the Secretary has concluded that 
City staff did not violate the CPRA in refraining from providing requestor with a copy of the 
City’s letter to ACTC regarding Requestor’s comments.  Therefore, in the Secretary’s 
view, the handling of the correspondence is not a matter of compliance with the CPRA, 
but rather a question of best practices for engaging with members of the public.  

The Secretary believes that, as Requestor suggests, some of the feedback provided by 
Requestor could be integrated into City training materials and presentations for Staff 
related to CPRA compliance.  Particularly, topics such as “prompt” production of 
responsive records and appropriate application of relevant exemptions and privileges, 
which are addressed in Requestor’s correspondence with the City, are appropriate topics 
for training and review.   

Brown Act Concerns 

Requestor also raised a concern with the agenda for the July 27, 2022 meeting of the 
Transportation and Infrastructure Commission (“TIC”).  Requestor asserts that the agenda 
title for the TIC’s consideration of the Complete Streets Checklist for a grant application 
for the ferry and pier project was deficient.  The TIC’s July 27, 2022 agenda listed the 
item as follows: 

Review the Complete Streets checklist for a One Bay Area Grant round three 
(OBAG3) grant application* 

The Agenda notes that an asterisk (*) indicates that additional written material is included 
in the agenda packet. The material included in the agenda packet described the item a 
concerning water transportation and pier project at the Berkeley Marina. At the meeting, 

1 See Requestor’s CPRA request nos. 23-344, 23-346, 23-347. 

Item 8



April 18, 2024 
Page 3   Re: Letter from Jim McGrath raising concerns regarding compliance with the 

Open Government Ordinance, Public Records Act and Brown Act 

the TIC received a presentation on this item from City staff but took no action. (See 
Attachment 3.) 

The Brown Act provides that a meeting agenda must provide “a brief general description 
of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.” (Gov. Code § 
54954.2(a)(1).)  The description “generally need not exceed 20 words.”  (Id.)  Courts have 
not determined whether information included in an agenda packet may count toward 
compliance with the agenda requirement.  (See Hernandez v. Town of Apple Valley 
(2017) 7 Cal.App.5th 194, 208 (refraining from deciding whether agenda packet materials 
satisfy Brown Act agenda requirements).)  As a result, the Secretary concludes that there 
is no clear violation of the Brown Act presented by the TIC agenda.  Nonetheless, the 
interests of public disclosure and notification would have been more aptly served if the 
agenda item itself had referenced the proposed water transportation and pier project at 
the Berkeley Marina.  Therefore, as with Requestor’s concerns regarding the CPRA, the 
Secretary concurs with Requestor’s assertion that additional direction and training for staff 
regarding proper agenda item titles would be useful. 

Attachments: 
1. OGC staff report (July 19, 2023); Apr. 18, 2023 letter from McGrath to OGC; staff

summary of CPRA requests
2. Relevant email correspondence between City staff and ACTC
3. Agenda and Minutes for TIC July 27, 2022 meeting

Item 8



Open Government Commission 

Date: July 19, 2023 

To: Open Government Commission 

From: Samuel Harvey, Secretary 

Subject: Letter from Jim McGrath raising concerns regarding compliance with the 
Open Government Ordinance, Public Records Act and Brown Act  

1. Summary

At its May 18, 2023 meeting, the Open Government Commission received the attached 
communication from a member of the public (the “Requestor”) asserting that City staff 
have mishandled their responses to the Requestor’s Public Records Act (“PRA”) 
requests, and raising various open governance concerns as a result.  (See Attachment 1.) 

Commission staff have reviewed the Requestor’s communication as well as the City’s 
handling of his numerous PRA requests.  Staff have not identified any violations of the 
PRA, Brown Act or Open Government Ordinance.  Staff recommends that the 
Commission take no further action on this matter.  

2. Analysis

Between January 5, 2023 and April 12, 2023, the Requestor submitted 11 separate public 
records requests to the City.  Each of these requests sought records pertaining to City 
action and deliberation related to the marina, waterfront and proposed ferry terminal. For 
a number of these requests, the Requestor also submitted subsequent communications 
to City staff expanding or clarifying the scope of the requests.  These requests were 
directed to the following City departments: City Clerk, City Attorney, and Parks, 
Recreation and Waterfront.  Each City department is responsible for responding to its own 
PRA requests. However, the City Attorney’s Office handles PRA requests for the City 
Council and City Manager’s Office, as well as requests submitted to more than one City 
department (“multi-departmental requests”). 

As of the date of this report, each of these requests has been responded to by the City 
and closed. (See Attachment 2.)  The City has provided several hundred pages of records 
to the Requestor in response to these requests.  In some cases, City staff directed the 
requestor to responsive records published on the City’s website.   

Item 8
Attachment 1 



The City has also withheld records or portions of records based upon the following 
exemptions: 

1. Attorney-client privilege (Cal. Gov. Code § 7927.705, Cal. Evid. Code § 954)
2. Deliberative process privilege (Cal. Gov. Code § 7927.705, Cal. Evid. Code §

1040)
3. Privilege for preliminary notes, drafts and memoranda (Cal. Gov. Code §

7927.500)

Pursuant to the Open Government Ordinance (BMC Ch. 2.06.), the Commission is 
empowered to “consider ways to informally resolve . . . complaints and make 
recommendations to the Council regarding such complaints.”  (BMC § 2.06.190.A.1.b.)  
Commission staff have reviewed the City’s handling and responses to the Requestor’s 
PRA requests.  Commission staff have not identified any records which were improperly 
withheld from the Requestor or any violations of the PRA, Open Government Ordinance 
or Brown Act committed in City staff’s handling of these PRA requests.  At this time, staff 
recommend the Commission take no further action on this matter.   

Attachments: 
1. Communication from Mr. McGrath
2. NextRequest summary of Public Records Act request responses

Item 8
Attachment 1 



Item 8
Attachment 1 



Item 8
Attachment 1 



Item 8
Attachment 1 



Item 8
Attachment 1 



Item 8
Attachment 1 



Item 8
Attachment 1 



Id Created At Request Text Point of Contact Request 
Date

Status URL Visibility Closed Date Closure 
Reasons

Departments Requester 
Name

Requester Email

23-034 01/11/2023 
11:44:46 AM

All records related to the Berkeley Marina Area Specific Plan 
(BMASP), and Large-Scale Ferry Feasibility study.

rmiller@berkeleyca.gov 01/05/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-34 Published 07/12/2023 
08:55:46 AM

Fulfilled City Attorney; Parks, 
Recreation and 
Waterfront

James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-100 01/31/2023 
01:33:56 PM

Any changes or amendments to the MOU between Berkeley and 
the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA), 
originally adopted as Resolution No. 68,782-N.S.

sbunting@berkeleyca.gov 01/31/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-100 Published 02/09/2023 
12:43:05 PM

Fulfilled City Clerk James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-129 02/09/2023 
12:45:44 PM

Contract between Berkeley and Hargreaves Jones for 
preparation of the Berkeley Marina Area Specific Plan and any 
modifications to said contract.

sbunting@berkeleyca.gov 02/09/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-129 Published 02/09/2023 
12:50:26 PM

Fulfilled City Clerk James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-141 02/14/2023 
12:42:54 PM

A detailed PDF of the proposed landside modifications to 
University Avenue and shoreline to the north presented 
conceptually at community workshop on the pier, October 27, 
2021, and identified as "preferred conceptual alternative", slide 
32. A version showing grading, vegetation removal, and scale is 
what I need.

rmiller@berkeleyca.gov 02/14/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-141 Published 04/25/2023 
03:35:31 PM

Fulfilled City Attorney; Parks, 
Recreation and 
Waterfront

James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-142 02/14/2023 
12:44:15 PM

These records were identified on page 3 of the report for the 
Council Worksession of December 7, 2021 on "Large Scale 
Ferry Feasibility Study"   1. Wind and Wave Analysis to ensure 
safe and energy-efficient ferry berthing  2. Analysis of dredging 
locations and depths  3. Transportation Demand Management 
(TDM) review  4. Sea Level Rise Adaptation to ensure long term 
sustainability of the new pier  5. A ferry electrification feasibility 

rmiller@berkeleyca.gov 02/14/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-142 Published 06/01/2023 
05:11:58 PM

Fulfilled City Attorney; Parks, 
Recreation and 
Waterfront

James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-143 02/14/2023 
12:45:40 PM

These documents were discussed as work products for the 
Berkeley Marina Area Specific Plan in the City Council Work 
Session of February 11, 2021   1. Evaluation of potential new 
revenue opportunities and programs in the context of existing 
land  use, zoning, and regulatory frameworks  2. A financial 
analysis of the operation of the Berkeley waterfront revenues and
expenses,  programs and services   These documents were 
discussed as work products for the same plan in the RFP 
advertising for  consultant services.  1. New revenue generation 
opportunities (element J.5)  2. Parking, existing parking, 
standards, project demand (element F.3)

rmiller@berkeleyca.gov 02/14/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-143 Published 03/27/2023 
01:58:32 PM

Fulfilled City Attorney; Parks, 
Recreation and 
Waterfront

James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-144 02/14/2023 
12:46:48 PM

I. Deliverable documents from scope of services for contract No 
10632 with GHD,  ferry terminal feasibility study. All deliverables 
listed in the Scope of Services  including:  a. Ferry Facility 
Criteria Memorandum  b. Wave Protection Assessment 
Technical memo  c. Recreational concepts including meeting 
agendas, meeting minutes, and plans  d. Transportation and 
Parking Demand Analysis including survey instrument and
technical memo  e. Memorandum of Potential Parking and TDM 
strategies  f. Landside plans including meeting agendas and 
meeting minutes  g. Programming level cost estimates  h. Draft 
Ferry Facility Expanded Feasibility Study   II. Deliverable 
documents from scope of services for BMASP, with Hargreaves 
Jones  from the scope of services for that contract, 32000183, 

rmiller@berkeleyca.gov 02/14/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-144 Published 06/01/2023 
05:08:55 PM

Fulfilled City Attorney; Parks, 
Recreation and 
Waterfront

James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-230 03/13/2023 
10:01:28 AM

All reports associated with Contract 31900058 with Land Use 
Economics. This contract involves the economic assets at the 
waterfront. Contract was approved December 6, 2018.

knesbit@berkeleyca.gov 03/10/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-230 Published 04/17/2023 
12:52:15 PM

Fulfilled City Attorney James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-344 04/11/2023 
10:30:09 AM

MOU between Berkeley and WETA for shared parking in the 
Marina. Identified on page 240 of the FY 2014 and FY 2015 
Adopted Budget as an accomplishment. I want a copy of the 
MOU and the Council resolution approving it.

sbunting@berkeleyca.gov 04/11/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-344 Published 04/19/2023 
01:19:56 PM

No 
responsiv
e records

City Clerk James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-346 04/11/2023 
04:51:05 PM

...all records of ridership and parking usage for the two small 
scale ferry operations carried out by PropSF and Tidelines since 
their inception of service....copies of all revenue received by the 
city,  and expenses incurred by the city, for those two operations. 
...surveys of parking use...

knesbit@berkeleyca.gov 04/07/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-346 Published 07/13/2023 
10:15:32 AM

Fulfilled City Attorney James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

23-347 04/12/2023 
02:59:12 PM

study of parking supply, demand, and management strategies in 
the Berkeley Waterfront in 2018 cited in Feasibility Study, Fery 
Facility at Berkeley Municipal Pier in Nelson Nygaard appendix.

wwilliams@berkeleyca.go
v

04/12/2023 
12:00:00 AM

Closed https://cityofberkeleyca.nextrequest.com/requests/23-347 Published 04/28/2023 
10:12:51 AM

Fulfilled Parks, Recreation and 
Waterfront

James 
McGrath

macmcgrath@comcast.net

ment 2

- 

Item 8
Attachment 1 



From: Jacki Taylor
To: Miller, Roger
Subject: RE: Berkeley
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:54:25 AM

Hi Roger,
Yes, receiving it today works fine.
Thanks,
Jacki
Alameda County Transportation Commission
Agency phone: 510-208-7400
Direct line: 510-208-7413
Website: www.alamedactc.org

From: Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:52 AM
To: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>
Subject: Re: Berkeley
Hi Jacki,
It’s getting signed in the next hour and I’ll be able to send it over. Does that work?

--Roger

On Apr 6, 2023, at 11:40 AM, Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org> wrote:


Hi Roger,
Just checking on the status. Any updates?
Thanks,
Jacki
Alameda County Transportation Commission
Agency phone: 510-208-7400
Direct line: 510-208-7413
Website: www.alamedactc.org

From: Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:25 PM
To: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>
Subject: Berkeley
Hi Jacki,
We are hoping to get the letter back from the City Manager and send it over to
you on Wednesday (hopefully).
--Roger

From: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 7:43 PM
To: Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info>
Cc: John Nguyen <JNguyen@alamedactc.org>; Javandel, Farid
<FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info>; Vivek Bhat <VBhat@alamedactc.org>

Item 8 
Attachment 2

mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:RMiller@berkeleyca.gov
http://www.alamedactc.org/
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/
mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org
mailto:FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:VBhat@alamedactc.org


Subject: Re: Berkeley marina and Berkeley grant proposals
Hi Roger,
Tomorrow/Wednesday at 9am works fine. Talk to you then.
Thank you,
Jacki

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2023, at 3:49 PM, Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info>
wrote:


Hi Jacki,
I am available today up until 6pm at 415
On Wednesday, I’m available all day. If not today, would 9am be ok on
Wed?
--Roger

From: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:42 PM
To: Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info>
Cc: John Nguyen <JNguyen@alamedactc.org>; Javandel, Farid
<FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info>; Vivek Bhat <VBhat@alamedactc.org>
Subject: RE: Berkeley marina and Berkeley grant proposals
Hi Roger,
We’d prefer to touch base about this ASAP, but don’t need to meet as a
group. Are you available for a short call tomorrow? I can be available any
time at my office line below - just let me know when would be a good
time for you to call.
Thank you,
Jacki
Alameda County Transportation Commission
Agency phone: 510-208-7400
Direct line: 510-208-7413
Website: www.alamedactc.org

From: Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:36 PM
To: Vivek Bhat <VBhat@alamedactc.org>; Javandel, Farid
<FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info>
Cc: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>; John Nguyen
<JNguyen@alamedactc.org>
Subject: RE: Berkeley marina and Berkeley grant proposals
Hi Vivek,
Thanks for reaching out.
Our new project manager, Liza McNulty, is currently out of the office,

Item 8 
Attachment 2

mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org
mailto:FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:VBhat@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/
mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:VBhat@alamedactc.org
mailto:FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org


returning on April 7, 2023.
Would it be possible to meet after her return?
If not, I can have the Berkeley team meet sooner.
I can try and make today at 4pm work, but will need a little bit of time.
Just let me know.
Thx.
Roger

From: Vivek Bhat <VBhat@alamedactc.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:37 AM
To: Javandel, Farid <FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info>; Miller, Roger
<RMiller@cityofberkeley.info>
Cc: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>; John Nguyen
<JNguyen@alamedactc.org>
Subject: FW: Berkeley marina and Berkeley grant proposals

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Farid and Roger – Can you please let me know a
convenient time to discuss this issue.
From our end, 4:00 pm today works best.
Thanks,
Vivek Bhat, P.E.
Alameda County Transportation Commission
1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94607
Phone: 510.208.7430 direct dial | 510.208.7400 main line
Email: vbhat@alamedactc.org Website: www.alamedactc.org
Facebook: www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC Twitter: @AlamedaCTC

From: Angie Ayers <aayers@alamedactc.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:53 AM
To: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>
Cc: Vivek Bhat <VBhat@alamedactc.org>; Vanessa Lee
<VLee@alamedactc.org>; Seung Hyun Cho <scho@alamedactc.org>;
Patricia Reavey <preavey@alamedactc.org>; Neal Parish
<nparish@fennemorelaw.com>
Subject: FW: Berkeley marina and Berkeley grant proposals
Hi Jacki,
Please see the attached letter from Mr. McGrath.
Thanks,
Angie
Angie Ayers, Associate Administrative Analyst
Alameda County Transportation Commission
1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94607
Phone: 510.208.7450 direct dial | 510.208.7400 main line
Email: aayers@alamedactc.org Website: www.alamedactc.org
Facebook: www.facebook.com/alamedactc Twitter: @alamedactc

From: James McGrath <macmcgrath@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:35 AM
To: Angie Ayers <aayers@alamedactc.org>

Item 8 
Attachment 2

mailto:VBhat@alamedactc.org
mailto:FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
http://twitter.com/@AlamedaCTC
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org
mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:VBhat@alamedactc.org
mailto:VLee@alamedactc.org
mailto:scho@alamedactc.org
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:nparish@fennemorelaw.com
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/alamedactc
http://www.twitter.com/alamedactc
mailto:macmcgrath@comcast.net
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org


Cc: Ferris, Scott <SFerris@cityofberkeley.info>; Garland, Liam
<LGarland@cityofberkeley.info>; Javandel, Farid
<FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info>; Miller, Roger
<RMiller@cityofberkeley.info>; Claudia Kawczynska
<claudia94710@gmail.com>
Subject: Berkeley marina and Berkeley grant proposals
Thank you for your responses, including this mornings, which
are quite complete. Please provide the attached letter to all of
those who will be reviewing any future grants for Berkeley,
including any decision making bodies and boards. It corrects a
number of errors that I have found in the city's application.
Jim McGrath

Item 8 
Attachment 2

mailto:SFerris@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:LGarland@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:FJavandel@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:RMiller@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:claudia94710@gmail.com


From: Miller, Roger
To: Jacki Taylor
Cc: Ferris, Scott; Erickson, Christina; Lam, Nelson; McNulty, Liza; Michael Gougherty; Kevin Connolly
Subject: City of Berkeley Response Letter to ACTC McGrath letter to ACTC dated 3-20-2023
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:25:41 PM
Attachments: COB Response Letter for ACTC.pdf

Hi Jacki,
Attached is the City Response letter to ACTC regarding the McGrath letter to ACTC dated March 20,
2023.
Roger

Item 8 
Attachment 2

mailto:RMiller@berkeleyca.gov
mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:SFerris@berkeleyca.gov
mailto:CErickson@berkeleyca.gov
mailto:NeLam@berkeleyca.gov
mailto:lmcnulty@berkeleyca.gov
mailto:gougherty@watertransit.org
mailto:connolly@watertransit.org


Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



Item 8 
Attachment 2



From: Jacki Taylor
To: Miller, Roger
Subject: RE: ACTC letter
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 3:59:55 PM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Roger,
Thanks for the confirmation.
Best,
Jacki
Alameda County Transportation Commission
Agency phone: 510-208-7400
Direct line: 510-208-7413
Website: www.alamedactc.org

From: Miller, Roger <RMiller@cityofberkeley.info> 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 3:41 PM
To: Jacki Taylor <JTaylor@alamedactc.org>
Subject: ACTC letter
Hi Jacki,
I left a message on your voicemail earlier today, and just re-confirming here that the City will not
send out a cc: of the ACTC City Response letter, per City practice.
Give me a call if you need to touch base.
Thanks,
Roger

Item 8 
Attachment 2

mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:RMiller@berkeleyca.gov
http://www.alamedactc.org/


 TRANSPORTATION and INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, July 27th, 2022, 7:00 pm 

Public Works Transportation Division 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel: 510.981-7010 TDD: 510-981-6903 Fax: 510.981-7060

Mission: Advises Council on transportation and public works infrastructure 
policies, facilities, and services 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY 
THROUGH ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this 
meeting of the City of Berkeley Transportation and Infrastructure Commission will be 
conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference. The COVID-
19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet 
safely in person and presents imminent risks to the health of attendees. Therefore, no 
physical meeting location will be available.  

To access the meeting remotely from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device, 
please use this URL to join: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85332533768  

Webinar ID: 853 3253 3768 

If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu 
and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use 
the “raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen. To join by phone: Dial 1-
669-900-9128 and enter Meeting ID: 860 4009 5447. If you wish to comment during the
public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair.
Note: Your phone number will appear on the videoconference screen.

A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS
1. Call to order (staff)
2. Roll call
3. Designate a TIC member to chair the meeting
4. Public comment on items not on the agenda
5. Update on administration and staff

B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
* Written material included in packet

** Written material to be delivered at meeting
The public may speak at the beginning of any item.

1. Review the Complete Streets checklist for a One Bay Area Grant round
three (OBAG3) grant application*
Presentation and discussion
Beth Thomas, Principal Planner
Farid Javandel, Deputy Director of Public Works

Item 8 
Attachment 3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85332533768


Transportation and Infrastructure Commission  
Special Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, July 27th, 2022 

2 
 

 
C. ADJOURNMENT 9:30 pm 
     
Agenda Posted: July 22nd, 2022   
 
The next meeting of the Transportation and Infrastructure Commission is scheduled for 
Thursday, September 15th, 2022.  
 
A complete agenda packet is available for public review at the Main Branch 
Library and at the Transportation Division front desk. 
 
ADA Disclaimer 

 This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. 
To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in 
the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the 
Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at 
least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain 
from wearing scented products to this meeting. 
  
SB 343 Disclaimer 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the commission regarding any item on 
this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Public Works Transportation 
Division offices located at 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor. 
 
Communications Disclaimer 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and 
will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s 
website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact 
information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City 
board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do 
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you 
may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the 
relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information 
included in the public record, please do not include that information in your 
communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or 
committee for further information. 
 
 
 

Commission Secretary: Farid Javandel, Deputy Director of Public Works 
1947 Center St., 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA, 94704 

Telephone (510) 981-7061 / Fax: (510) 981-7060 / TDD: (510) 981-6903  
Email: Fjavandel@cityofberkeley.info 

 

Item 8 
Attachment 3

mailto:Fjavandel@cityofberkeley.info


 TRANSPORTATION and INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Wednesday, July 27th, 2022, 7:00 pm 

Public Works Transportation Division 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel: 510.981-7010 TDD: 510-981-6903 Fax: 510.981-7060 

 

  
A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS 

1. Call to order 
Meeting called to order by Commission Secretary Farid Javandel at 7:02 pm 
 

2. Roll call 
Commissioners Present: Barnali Ghosh, Sam Greenberg, Liza Lutzker,  

Ray Yep 
Commissioners Absent:  Karen Parolek 
Staff Present:  Farid Javandel, Beth Thomas, Roger Miller,  

Nelson Lam, Alisha Gard 
 

3. Designate a TIC member to chair the meeting 
Action: It was Moved / Seconded (Yep / Greenberg) to designate Barnali Ghosh 
as chair for the special meeting.  
 Ayes: Ghosh, Greenberg, Lutzker, Yep 
 Noes: None 
 Abstain: None 
 Absent: Parolek 
Motion carried 4-0-0-1 
 

4. Public comment on items not on the agenda 
Speakers: Susan Schwartz, Jim McGrath, Kelly Hammargren 

 
B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS    

1. Review the Complete Streets checklist for a One Bay Area Grant round 
three (OBAG3) grant application 
Nelson Lam, Supervising Civil Engineer for City of Berkeley Parks, Recreation, & 
Waterfront, provided a presentation on a grant application for water 
transportation and a pier project at the Berkeley Marina. The Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission has identified this location as a “mobility hub” and 
Equity Priority Community. The preferred concept plan calls for transportation 
enhancements to connect the Berkeley marina with the surrounding area. 
Proposed landside improvements include: a ferry terminal to support electric ferry 
vessels; dual-purpose pier with recreation and ferry access; integrated 
breakwater with recreation deck; recreation pier; AC Transit bus stop; restroom 
plaza; ride-share / shuttle parking; Bay Trail extension; a multipurpose pathway; 
a pier plaza with bike share and bike lockers; a parking lot for 250 cars. Nelson 
Lam predicts that more marina projects are on the way.  
Public comment: 3 No action. 

 
C. ADJOURNMENT 

Action: It was Moved / Seconded (Lutzker / Yep) to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 pm. 
Motion carried 4-0-0-1  

Item 8 
Attachment 3



Transportation and Infrastructure Commission  
Special Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, July 27th, 2022 

2 
 

 
Commission Secretary: Farid Javandel, Deputy Director of Public Works 

1947 Center St., 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA, 94704 
Telephone (510) 981-7061 / Fax: (510) 981-7060 / TDD: (510) 981-6903  

Email: Fjavandel@cityofberkeley.info 
 

Item 8 
Attachment 3

mailto:Fjavandel@cityofberkeley.info

	8 - att 3 - TIC Agenda and Minutes.pdf
	Mission: Advises Council on transportation and public works infrastructure policies, facilities, and services
	A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS
	C. ADJOURNMENT 9:30 pm
	3-2 2022-07-27 TIC Special Meeting Draft Minutes.pdf
	A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS
	C. ADJOURNMENT





